



Anders Ingvarson

Partner

Anders Ingvarson is a member of Mannheimer Swartling's groups for Infrastructure and Construction and Dispute Resolution. Anders works on assignments throughout Sweden as well as on international matters. His practice comprises advising in infrastructure projects, construction and industrial manufacturing projects, and in disputes concerning industry or technical issues. Anders joined the firm in 2004, worked at the firm's office in New York in 2008, and served for a period as in-house counsel. He is a member of the Swedish Bar Association and has an LL.M. degree from Lund University.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Norrandsgatan 21
Box 1711
111 87 Stockholm

PHONE

+46 8 595 060 00

MOBILE

+46 709 777 895

FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

E-MAIL

anders.ingvarson@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2016-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2013-2015

Corporate Counsel, Peab Sverige AB, 2012-2013

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2004-2012

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, New York, 2008

EDUCATION

LL.M. (Lund University, 2004)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

Norwegian

Danish

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2013